
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Suzie, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, March 07, 2023 3:52 PM 
Susan Sapoznikoff 

Hong Wang; Hiep Nguyen 
RE: Docket No. 20230027-EI; Correction to docket title 

Per your request, the docket title has been updated to: 

FILED 3/7/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 02056-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Request for confidentiality for December 2022 ESR, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Dorothy 

From: Susan Sapoznikoff <SSapozni@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen 

<H Nguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20230027-EI; Correction to docket title 

Good afternoon: 

Please change the title of the docket from: 

In re: Request for confidentiality for ESR, supplemental for December 2022, by Florida Power & Light 
Company 

to: 

In re: Request for confidentiality for December 2022 ESR by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Thank you for your consideration and assistance. 

With best regards, 

Suzie 

~usan ~apoznikoff 
Senior Attorney 
Appeals, Rules & Ethics Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850)~413~6630 
Susan.Sapoznikoff@psc.state.fl.us 
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PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public 
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.  Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 




